
Hynes, Don 

Browne, Joe 
( 

-=rom: 
Jent: 
To: 

Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:22 AM 
Paddock, Jeff 

Subject: Re: Q's from A. Parsons in 2015 

Thanks Jeff. Pis review media, HOA comments etc. to see if Paul or anyone else on our side ever referred to 
the Dunphy tweet as "threatening" or similar. I think the media created this idea that the tweet was 
considered threatening. 

Joe 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 

From: Paddock, Jeff 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 8:24 PM 
To: Maclean, Heather; Browne, Joe; Kent, Steve 
Subject: Q's from A. Parsons in 2015 

FYI 

( \ndrew Parsons' questions as recorded in Hansard index for 2015 sitting (with the number being the page 
number in Hansard) 

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary shooting 

* Does Memorandum of Understanding with the Ontario Provincial Police still exist, 86 
* Given that it is over a month since an update was provided, can minister provide an update on the 
investigation into the death of Donald Dunphy, 1008 
* Given that Premier's Chief of Staff was the fonner Chief of the Royal Newfoundland Constabulary, is Premier 
aware that the Memorandum of Understanding exists, 87 
*Given the conclusions of the Luther inquiry and the Lamer inquiry, why does Premier not support the call for 
an outside police force to conduct the investigation, 86 
* Given the minister's authority, has he even talked to the head of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, 141 
* Has minister made inquiries for an update to the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, the Royal Newfoundland 
Constabulary, or the Chief Medical Examiner, I 008 
* Has minister talked to the head of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police about this matter, 141 
* Is Minister certain that he doesn't have the authority to intervene, 85 
* Is minister saying that the two days prior to the shooting are not part of the investigation, 139 
*Is there a Memorandum of Understanding among the Royal Newfoundland Constabulary, the Royal Canadian 
Mounted Police, and the Ontario Provincial Police, and wilt the minister table it, 138 

l ,. Why do minister and Premier continue to refuse to do what is appropriate and recognized by multiple judges 
in this country, and give this investigation independent, outside oversight, 143 
*Why does Premier still resist having an outside police force conduct the investigation, 87 
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• Why has minister not used his authority and spoken to the Royal Canadian Mounted Police on this matter, 142 
* Why have neither the minister nor the Premier spoken to the head of police about this very serious matter, 142 
* Why will minister not call in an outside police force, as he has the authority to do, 85 
•Will minister clarify whether both forces are involved in investigating, and which parts each force is ( 
investigating, 13 9-140 
• Will minister confirm that the two days prior to the time that the tweet was sent to the Premier's office will be 
included in the investigation, 139 
• Will minister table the engagement letter with Justice Riche, 141 
*Will minister table the Memorandum of Understanding among the Royal Newfoundland Constabulary, the 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police, and the Ontario Provincial Police, 139 
* Will Premier now support the call for an outside police force to complete the investigation, 85 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 
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